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MEMORANDUM

TO: Florida College System Presidents

FROM: Kathryn S. Hebda @ﬁ"

DATE: October 21, 2022

SUBJECT:  Approval of Amendment to Rule 6A-14.064, College Credit Dual Enrollment

On October 20, 2022, the State Board of Education approved revisions to Rule 6A-14.064, Florida
Administrative Code, College Credit Dual Enroliment. This amendment is in accordance with section (s.)
1008.30, Florida Statutes (F.S.), as amended by Senate Bill 366 (2021), which authorizes the use of
alternative placement methods for determining student eligibility for dual enrollment at Florida College
System institutions. The amendment also removes reference to the Southern Association of Colleges and
Schools Commission on Colleges per s. 1008.47, F.S., and removes an obsolete reference to FACTS.org.
A copy of the rule is attached for your reference.

Action Required

Florida College System institutions are authorized to use alternative placement methods in lieu of or in
addition to a common placement test when determining student eligibility to participate in dual
enrollment. Any college that elects to incorporate alternative placement methods into its dual enrollment
eligibility policy must outline the provisions of that policy in the institution’s dual enrollment articulation
agreements. We encourage you to implement these options for the benefit of students and work closely
with your school district(s) to implement them with fidelity.

Please contact Abbey Ivey, Assistant Vice Chancellor for Articulation, at Abbey.lvey@fldoe.org with any
guestions you may have.
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Cc: Carrie Henderson, Executive Vice Chancellor, Florida College System
Tara Goodman, Vice Chancellor, Division of Career, Technical, and Adult Education
Kathleen Taylor, Bureau Chief, Division of Career and Adult Education
Abbey Ivey, Assistant Vice Chancellor, Articulation
FCS Chief Academic Affairs Officers
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Florida College System Chancellor
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